Lisii D STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION S//“ -
REGION 111 7.\

799 ROOSLVELT ROAD
GLEN ELLYN, ILLINGI® §0117

DEC 1 0986

MEMORANDUM FOR: L, C. Shac, Deputy Director, Division of Engineering Safety,
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

FROM: James G. Keppler, Regional Administrator, Region 111

SUBJECT: FINAL RULE AMENODMENT 10 1U CFR PARTS 30, 40, S0, 51 70, and
72 ON GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR DECOMMISSIONING NUCLL, .
FACILITIES

Region 111 has reviewed and endorses the propused final decunmissioning rule,
In the case of power reectors we believe the major benefit of the rule will be
the establishment of framework for utility planning, It will force utility
Panagement to take positive steps tc plan for deconmissioning, We have reser-
vetions sbout the internal reserve methcd of funding but can accept it in the
interest of getting a rule as soon as possible,

For materials liconsees, we expect a major Lenefit will be to deter small
business entities from engaging in activities with large quantities of radio-
active naterial which they are 111 prepared to haidle. Had this rule been in
effect earlier, Region 117 would not have had the problems with Luminous
Processes, Inc. or J. C. Haynes that occurred. Avoidance of this type of
problem will save the NRC significant resources.

We believe the change to 10 CFR 20 is needed to establish residual radioactivity
levels., For power plants this will contribute only slightly to final costs

but 1t could have a significant impact on materials licersees depending on the
residual level established,

If you have any questions on our comments, the Region 111 contact is Carl 9,
Paperiello (FTS 388-5517).

%mﬁb h’%

mes G, Keppler
Regional Administrater

See Attached Distribution
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